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From: H 

Sent: 11/11/2011 11 :52:44 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Updates 

I agree about avail once I knew it had been advised I didn't know what we'd say if it were cancelled. 

I will call about foundation, 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2011 06:30 PM 
To: H 
Su bject: Updates 

RELEASE IN PART 86 

-Sorry, I pushed team to keep press avail on, I know there is no substantive reason but we look silly canceling an announced 
avail when you are the host surrounded by all these protocol conscious ministers, 
-we found outdoor option for your chat with dai. Sadly weather is potentially rainy tonite but either way, it will work, 
-we are finalizing tomorrows schedule, You are mostly following potus but we told mcdermott and levin you would have coffee 
for them in the morning, Lona should have given u copy, 
-We are going with four seasons in bangkok, There is a charming older hotel that could work but its being used by govt to 
house some flood victims so we should steer of it. 
-Spent the day at the foundation offices and at some point over weekend, want to download on office space in particular, Will 
also convey to cvc, 
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From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Fri, 11 Nov 201118: 52:44 -0500 
Sub'ect: Re: U dates 
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